

The Mount Lodge No. 14

W.Bro. Bhuvarahan Badrinarayanan – W.M

Flat No.S2, Second Floor,
Vishnu Homes, "VRINDAVAN"
36/47,Kasi Estate 5th Street
Jafferkhanpet, Chennai 600 083
Mobile No : 98840 76471
E-mail : badrinarayananb1964@gmail.com

W.Bro.Venkat Natarajan - Secretary

43/6, Majestic Regency Apartments,
Nathamuni Street,
T.Nagar, Chennai 600 0 017.
Mobile : 98840 54997
Email : laven19557@gmail.com

11.06.2024

**Minutes of Permanent / Audit / Enquiry Committee held on
Monday the 10 June 2024 at 6.30 p.m. at
Madras Cricket Club, Chepauk , Chennai**

1. Silent Prayer.

Brethren stood for Silent Prayer.

2. To call the Committee Meeting and Welcome those present by the Worshipful Master.

W.Master Call the meeting to order and welcome those present.

The following Brethren were present.

- 1.WMaster - W.Bro.B.Badrinarayanan 2. RW.Bro.K.S.Sankaran,
3.RW.Bro.T.K.Ramachandran 4.RW.Bro.V.S Kylas. 5.W.Bro.R.Pari Arasu
6.W.Bro.K.Rangarajan, 7.VW.Bro.D.R.Chandramouli, 8.W.Bro.V.S.Ramakrishnan,
9.W.Bro.R.S.Rajasekharan 10.W.Bro.Venkat Natarajan,11.W.Bro.Puvvada Srinivas
12.W.Bro.P.Pasupathinathan and 13.Bro.Sampath Dorairajan

3. Interview Candidates, if any.

No Candidate was present. The need for New Candidates for Initiation was discussed.

4. Approval of Draft Summons for the Regular Meeting on Saturday the 06 th July 2024.
5. Ceremony for 06 July Meeting and allotment of Portions etc.

Draft Summons was approved.

It was decided to have 3 rd Degree – Raising Ceremony for Bro.K.Saravanan.

Portions :

- | | |
|-----------------------------------|---|
| Traditional History Second Part 2 | - Bro.Sampath Dorairajan |
| Tracing Board | - Bro.Anthony Muthu Sharun /
Bro.Mahendraraj Soundrapandiyam |
| Further Entrustment | - Bro.Ganesh Kalidasan |
| Working Tools | - Bro.Nagaraj Vinod Sharma |
| Final Charge | - Bro.R.Narasimha Kannan |

6. Treasurer Statement of Accounts.

The same was presented by W.Bro.Venkat Natarajaj, for Treasurer. Only 15 Brethren are yet to pay the subscription. Individual reminders will be sent and being follow up for payment.

7. Charity Projects for the year 2024.

8. Discussion on UBS Day, Walkathon Etc.

Charity Project for the current year be carried on Universal Brotherhood day. ARGM - W.Bro.S.Nandakumar elaborated the decision taken at ARGMs meeting on The above subject. On 23 rd Morning 5.30/6.00 am Walkathon from Freemasons Hall and in the evening 5.00 Charity projects for UBS day to take place. This decision was for the convenience of MW.Grand Master's participation for the events. For Walkathon participation fee of Rs.750 is fixed and each Lodge is allowed one Charity Project for the 23 rd evening UBS Day function. It was decided to have the Anantha Illam Charity Project on 23 rd and rest of the Charity Projects to be done on 24 th June evening at W.Bro.Nandakumar's Office. Rs.3000 is approved by PC towards our Lodge contribution for USB Day function.

9. Discussion on RWC - I st Stage.

As W.Master W.Bro.B.Badrinarayanan has already participated RWC on earlier occasion Our Lodge is not eligible to participate RWC as per present revised rules.

10. Any other matter with the permission of WM.

Amendment of Bye Law to be proceed further as per procedure and the same to be Put to vote in July regular meeting.

11. To thank the Host and call off the Committee meeting

Hosted by : W.Bro.R.Pari Arasu & W.Bro.R.S.Rajasekharan.

Spouses of PC members also participated the event and they had very good time Enjoying the pleasant ambience of Madras Cricket Club, Chepauk Stadium and Conference hall of Madras Cricket Club etc.

Mrs.Manorama Rajasekharan took individual care for Ladies from the beginning.

W.Master and all Brethren thanked W.Bro.R.Pari Arasu & W.Bro.R.S.Rajasekharan for the excellent and elaborate arrangements made, with special reference to meticulous care taken for Ladies who participated the event.

The Committee meeting was called off.

With fraternal Greetings and Regards,

Shankar

For Secretary

Next PC Meeting : Monday , 15.07.2024

Host : W.Bro.Arvind Siva Mahadevan & Bro.W.Bro.P.Pasupathunathan
They are requested to confirm the day, date and Venue and make Necessary arrangements for our July PC meeting and inform us accordingly.